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®ch replied to this message on 8/10/2020 11:08 AM.
-
Dear Denise:
This is to inform the Commission that KKAA{AM) will not resume licensed operations (see BLESTA-20. F) and that the licensee requests cancellation of the license effective today, August 10, 2020. Should you
have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. Please also confirm receipt of this email. Thank you!
Best, Dawn
Please note our new mailing address and fax number!
Dawn M. Sciarrino™
Sciarrino & Shubert, PLLC
330 Franklin Road
Ste. 135A-133
Brentwood, TN 37027-3280
(202) 256-9551 {cell)
(202) 217-3929 {fax)
*Admitted to practice in TN, NY, VA and DC.
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